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Flag Raising Request Form

:;:vr;ganization has submitted a request for a flag raising. Please see the details

Purpose of Flag Raising: ?\‘\ \ (5; I ‘\‘ﬁ’\_;’_' }
The Mayor is requested to attend th
Flag Raising: > \\50

Organization Name:
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Contact Last Name: 'V&, AR I/ k&‘ ).

Street Number:
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Suite/Number:
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Province/Termritory:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

Organization Website:
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Date requested

Time requested:

Additional Notes:

By signing this request form, |

confirm that | am the Official

Representative of the Orgamzatlon
requesting the flag raising.
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Flag received by Clerk's Office | Date: \

Date Compieted:

Email notice to Organization
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Kari Hanselman

From: _

Sent: March 18, 2024 9:32 PM

To: Kari Hanselman

Subject: FW: Pride flag

Attachments: pride flag_1.jpg; Untitled attachment 00008.txt
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

-— -

I am requesting the Pride Flag to be flown on June 1, 2024 because;

1. I have had people of East Ferris ask for the Pride Flag to be flown

2. We have lots of flag poles unlike Powassan.

3. | think East should support Inclusion, Equity and Diversity.

4. The staff celebrate Pride Month and | think council should support

the staff.

5. The Library post a LGBTQ symbol in the window to show they are a

safe place. As a Library Board member, | am being consistent with all my commitments.
6. Likes on the Municipality of East Ferris Facebook page for 2023. |

treated each post individually. The Trade show post had the most posts and between 6 to 41 likes on each post so it
was popular. | checked the Facebook page post for the Staff Pride appreciation (wearing T-shirts) and the June 1 post
of East Ferris Pride Symbol. | liked each post twice and | also tock out organization | thought were not in East Ferris. |
did not do this for any of the other post. This is not scientific and a quick look over the Municipal Facebook page -
and yet, shows what people support in East Ferris.

(PS - There was no Remembrance Day posting in 2023 that | could find - and that is usually popular).

Top 10

August 2023 - MacPherson Active Transportation Announcement - 120 June 2023 - Pride month featuring the staff -
82 September 2023 - Volunteer Recognition - 71 September 2023 - Horticultural Club Post - 69 October 2023 - Police
Services Board wrist lights - 64 October 2023 - Fire Hall Open House - 60 May 2023 - Spring Clean up Prizes - 59 June
2023 - East Ferris LGBTQ symbol - 48 May 2023 - Spring Clean up Announcement - 44 September 2023 - Fire Hall
Open House Announcement - 42

7. Other flags to consider :
8. Autism awareness - April 2 - Staff wear T-shirts for this
g, September 30 - Naticnal Day of Truth and Reconciliation - Staff wear

T-shirts for this

————— Original Message--——

From: Lauren Rooyakker 4D

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:26 PM

1o Lauren Rooyakiers (D

Subject: Pride flag
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